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Account Name Website City State Zip Country Contact Title

AAOA - American Apartment Owners Association www.american-apartment-owners-association.orgCalabasas CA 91302 USA

Apartment Association Greater Los Angeles - 

AAGLA

www.aagla.org Los Angles CA 90005 USA Maureen Farrell Member Services 

Manager Architect's Newspaper www.archpaper.com New York NY 10007 USA

 Burbank Green Alliance www.burbankgreenalliance.org  Burbank CA  91501-

10842

USA Jessica Aldridge Executive Director

 Center For Energy Efficiency www.ceert.org Sacramento CA  95814 USA V. John White Executive Director

 Green Pages www.eco-web.com Dietikon - Zürich 8953 Switzerlan

d Journal of Sustainable Real Estate www.josre.org San Diego CA 92111 USA Norm Miller Editor

 Kauffman Entrepreneurship www.entrepreneurship.org Kansas City MO  64110  USA

 LADWP - Los Angleles Department Water and 

Power

www.ladwp.com Los Angeles CA  90051 USA

 Realty Mogul www.realtymogul.com Los Angeles CA  90025 USA

 Slow Money SoCal   http://slowmoneysocal.org  Boulder CO  80306 USA

 SoCal Electrical Vehicle  www.socalev.org

 Stanford Innovation Review www.ssireview.org Stanford CA 94309-0441 USA Johanna Mair academic editor

 Entrepreneur Association http://www.entrepreneurassociati

on.net/

Los Angeles CA  90095-1481 USA

(310)Entrepreneurs https://westsidespark.wordpress.com/ Bob Nidever Publisher/Editor

1 Million Cups www.1millioncups.com Kansas City MO  64110  USA

21st Century Truck

4 EV Riders www.4evriders.org David B Lo  President, Founder 

and Board memberAAOA - American Apartment Owners Association -

 http://www.american-apartment-owners-

www.american-apartment-owners-association.orgCalabasas CA 91302 USA

AASHE - Association for the Advancement of 

Sustainability in Higher EducationAssociation

 www.aashe.org Denver CO  80202 USA Marta Vallejos Executive Assistant 

ABL. Inc. http://www.verdexchange.org/ Los Angeles CA 90017 USA Justine Estee Event Manager

Acadia Center www.eia.gov Washington DC 20585 www.eia.gov/abo

ut/contact/renew.Acadia Center www.acadiacenter.org Boston MA  02108 USA Peter Shattuck Director, Market 

InitiativesACEEE - The American Council for an Energy-

Efficient Economy - www.aceee.org

http://www.aceee.org/ Washington D.C 20045-1000 USA

ACG - Association for Corporate Growth - Los 

Angeles - www.acg.org Members - 14,000 

http://www.acg.org/ Chicago IL 60606 USA Meredith Rollins Director, Strategic 

DevelopmentAdvance Energy  Econmy (AEE) www.aee.net San Francisco CA 94105 USA

Advanced Energy Economy www.aee.net Washington DC 20005 USA

Advanced Energy Economy Institute (AEEI) www.aee.net/aeei San Francisco CA 94105 USA

Advanced Energy Legislation Tracker www.aeltracker.org Fort Collins Colorado

 

80523  USA Maury Dobbie Assistant Director

Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy www.arpa-e.energy.gov Washington DC 20585 USA

Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy 

(ARPA-E)

www.arpa-e.energy.gov/ Washington DC 20585 USA

Affordable Comfort, Inc. http://www.affordablecomfort.org

/

Moon Township PA  15108 USA Brian T. Castelli President & CEO

Agoura-Oak Park-Conejo Chamber of Commerce

Agrion http://www.agrion.org/ San Francisco  CA 94103 USA

AIA Los Angeles http://www.aialosangeles.org/ Los Angeles  CA 90010 USA

AIR Commercial Real Estate Association -

 www.airea.com

http://www.airea.com/ Glendale  CA 91203    USA Tim Hayes  Executive Director

Air Resources Board  - California Environmental 

Protection Agency

www.arb.ca.gov Sacramento  CA 95814 USA

Alhambra Chamber of Commerce http://www.alhambrachamber.org

/

Alhambra   CA 91801 USA

Alliance for a Clean Economy http://clean-economy.org Susan Frank Director

Alliance to Save Energy www.ase.org Washington DC 20036 USA

Alt Energy www.altenerg.com Marlton NJ  8053 USA Paul MacDonald Editor 

Alt Energy Mag www.altenergymag.com/ San Diego CA 92169  USA

http://www.eia.gov/about/contact/renew.cfm
http://www.eia.gov/about/contact/renew.cfm
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/agoura-oak-park-conejo-chamber-commerce
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/alhambra-chamber-commerce


Alternative Energy Stock www.altenergystocks.com/ Tom Konrad Editor 

Always On  www.aonetwork.com David Thomson President and COO

American Association of Advertising Agencies www.aaaa.org Beverly Hills CA 90212 USA

American Beverage Association http://www.ameribev.org/ Washington DC  20036 USA Susan K. Neely President & Chief 

Executive OfficerAmerican Chamber of Commerce in China http://www.amchamchina.org/ Beijing 100020 Republic 

of ChinaAmerican Council for an Energy-Efficient 

Economy (ACEEE)

www.aceee.org Washington  DC 20045 USA

American Real Estate Society http://www.aresnet.org/ Clemson SC  29634

American Society of Home Inspection www.ashi.org Des Plaines Illinois 60016 USA Frank Lesh Executive Director

Amp www.amplify.la/ Venice  CA  90291 USA PAUL BRICAULT MANAGING 

DIRECTORAmplify LA www.amplify.la Venice  CA  90291 USA PAUL BRICAULT MANAGING 

DIRECTORAngel List https://angel.co

Angeleno Group http://www.angelenogroup.com/ Los Angeles CA 90067 USA William Miller Chief Operating 

OfficerAntelope Valley Board of Trade http://www.avbot.org/ Palmdale CA 93551 USA

Anthem Venture Partners http://anthemvp.com/ Santa Monica CA 90401 USA

Apartment Assoc., CA Southern Cities, Inc. http://www.apt-assoc.com/ Long Beach CA 90802 USA Johanna 

Cunningham

Executive Director

Apartment Association of Greater Los Angeles 

(AAGLA)

www.aagla.org Los Angles CA 90005 USA Maureen Farrell Member Services 

ManagerArcadia Chamber of Commerce http://arcadiacachamber.org/ Arcadia CA 91007 USA Scott Hettrick CEO

AREAA - Asian Real Estate Association of America www.areaa.org Carlsbad CA 92008 USA

Arkansas Advanced Energy Association (AAEA) www.arkansasadvancedenergy.com Little Rock AR 72201

Asian American Business Women Association http://aabwa.info/ Huntington Beach CA  92647 USA Kim-Yen Huynh Founder/President

Asian American Journalist Association http://www.aaja.org/ San Francisco CA  94103 USA

Asian Business Association https://www.abasd.org/home.php San Diego CA  92111 USA

Asian Inter-Ivy Forum aaaya.org

Association for Corporate Growth Los Angeles www.acgla.org Rolling Hills Estates CA  90274 USA Bill Webster CEO

Association of Cleantech Incubators of New 

England

www.actionnewengland.org Fall River MA 2723 USA

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE) www.aeecenter.org Atlanta Georgia  30341 USA Albert Thumann Executive Director

Association of Energy Engineers Southern 

California Chapter

www.aeesocal.org Huntington Beach CA  92605 USA

Association of Energy Services Professionals 

(AESP) 

www.aesp.org Phoenix AZ  85044 USA

Association of Free Community Papers www.afcp.org/about/ Liverpool NY 13090 USA Loren Colburn Executive Director

Association of Information Technology 

Professionals Los Angeles Chapter

http://www.aitp-la.org/ Dallas TX  75244 USA Jeff Jenson President

Atmosphere to Electrons

Avalon Ventures http://www.avalon-ventures.com/ La Jolla CA  92037 USA Kevin Kinsella Founder

Azure International www.azure-international.com Kevin Popper Manager, Cleantech 

AdvisoryB Green Magazine www.bgreen.ae Jude Slann Commercial Director

B Lab http://www.bcorporation.net/ Wayne PA  19087 USA

Bard Sustainability MBA www.bard.edu/mba/ New York New 

York

12504

Better Buildings Better Plants Better Buildings 

ChallengeBeverly Hills www.beverlyhillschamber.com Beverly Hills CA  90210 USA

Beverly Hills Chamber of Commerce www.beverlyhillschamber.com Beverly Hills CA  90210 USA

Beverly Hills Greater LA Assoc of Realtors http://www.bhglaar.com/ Los Angeles CA  90048 USA

Bio Portfolio www.bioportfolio.com/ Dorchester Dorset DT1 1PW England Peter Barfoot CEO

Bio Star Private Equity Fund and LLC http://www.biostarventures.com/ Petoskey MI  49770 USA

BioEnergizeMe

http://www.anthemvp.com/
http://www.avalon-ventures.com/
http://www.biostarventures.com/


BizFed Membership Directory www.bizfed.org/members Los Angeles CA  90012 USA

BizJournal www.bizjournal.com Charlotte NC  28202 USA

blogdowntown is published by Southern 

California Public Radio.

www.blogdowntown.com

Bloomberg www.bloomberg.com/company

Bloomberg New Energy Finance www.about.bnef.com/

BOMA - - Building Owners and Managers 

Association Las Vegas 

www.bomanevada.org 

BOMA of Greater Los Angeles http://www.bomagla.org/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA Michele Ware President

BOMA - Building Owners and Managers 

Association International

www.boma.org

BOMAGLA http://www.bomagla.org/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA Michele Ware President

BOMALA - Building Owners and Managers 

Association Los Angeles 

http://www.bomagla.org/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA Michele Ware President

Breaking Energy www.breakingenergy.com

Breaking Media, Inc http://breakingmedia.com/ New York  NY 10012 USA Elie Mystal  Editor at Large

British American Business Council - Los Angeles http://babcla.org/ Sherman Oaks CA  91403 USA

Build It Green www.builditgreen.org Oakland CA  94612 USA

Build It Green Directory www.builditgreen.org Oakland CA  94612 USA

Building Energy Efficiency Standards - Title 24 

Training   

www.energy.ca.gov/title24/trainin

g/

Sacramento CA  95814 USA

Building Green www2.buildinggreen.com Brattleboro VT  5301 USA

Building Industry Association - LA/Ventura http://www.bialav.org/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA Tim Piasky  CEO

Building Performance Institute, Inc. http://www.bpi.org/ Malta NY 12020 USA

Building Technologies Office http://energy.gov/eere/buildings/a

bout-building-technologies-officeBuildings.com  www.buildings.com Cedar Rapids IA  52401 USA Chris Olson Editorial

Builtinla www.builtinla.com Los Angeles CA  90025 USA

Burbank Chamber of Commerce http://www.burbankchamber.org/ Burbank CA  91502 USA Chris Hunter CEO

Burke Rix Communications http://www.burkerix.com/ Los Angeles CA  90015 USA Bob Burke  Senior Partner

Business Energy www.businessenergy.net

Business Expansion Journal http://bxjmag.com/ Birmingham AL  25238 USA

Business Sector Media LLC. http://businesssectormedia.com/ Fort Collins CO  80526 USA

CAGIX http://www.cagix.com/ Los Angeles Los 

Angeles

90013 USA

Cal Asian Chamber of Commerce www.calasiancc.org Sacramento CA 95811 USA

CalCEF Ventures http://calcef.org/ San Francisco, CA  94103 USA

CalCEF Ventures http://calcef.org/ San Francisco, CA  94103 USA

CalCharge www.calcharge.org San Francisco CA 94103 USA

California  Innovation nd Entrepreneurship www.business.ca.gov/Programs/Innovation.aspx 

California Apartment Association http://www.caanet.org/ Sacramento CA  95814 USA Thomas K. Bannon  Chief Executive 

Officer - Statewide California Cannabis Industry Association http://www.cacannabisindustry.or

g/California Cars Initiative www.calcars.org Aptos CA  95003 USA Felix Kramer Founder

California Clean Energy Fund (CalCEF) www.calcef.org

California Coast Venture Forum www.ccvf.org/about-california-coast-venture-forumSan Francisco CA 94103 USA Jerry Knotts President/CEO

California Contract Cities Association http://www.contractcities.org/ Downey CA 90241 USA Sam Olivito Executive Director

California Contract Cities Association (CCCA) www.contractcities.org Downey CA 90241 USA Sam Olivito Executive Director

California Energy Code http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Califo

rnia_Energy_CodeCalifornia Energy Commission www.energy.ca.gov Sacramento CA  95814 USA Douglas Harvey Advocate

California Energy Commission Alternative and 

Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology 

www.energy.ca.gov Sacramento CA  95814 USA Douglas Harvey Advocate

http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/boma-greater-los-angeles


California Energy Storage Alliance http://www.storagealliance.org/

California Environmental Agency Air Resource 

Board

www.arb.ca.gov Sacramento CA  95814 USA

California Environmental Protection Agency 

(CalEPA) - See more at: 

www.calepa.ca.gov Sacramento CA 95812 USA

California Forward http://www.cafwd.org/ Sacramento CA  95814 USA

California Governor’s Office of Business and 

Economic Development (GO-Biz) 

www.business.ca.gov

California Green Solutions http://www.californiagreensolutio

ns.com/

Carolyn Allen Carolyn Allen

California Independent Bankers http://www.cib.org/

California Institute of Technology http://www.caltech.edu/ Pasadena CA  91125 USA

California Lighting Technology Center http://cltc.ucdavis.edu Davis CA  95618 USA Cori Jackson Program Director

California Manufacturers & Technology 

Association 

http://www.cmta.net/ Sacramento, CA 95814 USA

California Metals Coalition http://www.metalscoalition.com/  El Dorado Hills CA  95762 USA

California Planning and Development Report http://www.cp-dr.com/ Ventura CA   93002 USA

California Plug-In Electric Vehicle Collaborative www.pevcollaborative.org Sacramento CA  95814 USA Gennet Paauwe Communications 

AdvisorCalifornia Public Utilities Commission www.cpuc.ca.gov San Francisco CA   94102 USA

California Solar Initiative www.cpuc.ca.gov San Francisco CA   94102 USA

California State Association of Counties (CSAC) www.counties.org Sacramento CA  95814  USA

California Sustainability Alliance http://sustainca.org/

California Technology Council (CTC) http://www.californiatechnology.org/ Santa Clara CA USA Matt Gardner

California's Clean Energy Future www.cacleanenergyfuture.org

Campden Wealth www.campdenwealth.com San Francisco CA  94108 USA

Canoga Park - West Hills http://cpwhchamber.org Canoga Park CA  91303 USA

Carbon Disclosure Project www.cdp.net/ Thomas More Street London E1W 1YW  Steven Tebbe  Managing Director, 

Europe Carbon War Room www.carbonwarroom.com/ New York, NY  10003 USA

Carson Dominguez Employers Alliance

CCIM - Certified Commercial Investment Member 

Institute

www.ccim.com Chicago IL 60611

Center for Environmental and Urban Studies 

(CEUS)

http://www.smc.edu/AcademicAffairs/Sustainability/Pages/Center-for-Environmental.aspxSanta Monica CA 90405

Center For Resource Responsibility www.resource-solutions.org/index.phpSan Francisco CA 94129 USA

Center for Resource Solutions www.resource-solutions.org San Francisco CA 94129 USA

Center for Sustainable Energy https://energycenter.org/ San Diego CA  92123 USA

Center for the New Energy Economy www.cnee.colostate.edu Fort Collins CO 80523 USA

Central City Association http://ccala.org/ Los Angeles CA 90017 USA Carol Schatz President and CEO

Central City Association http://ccala.org/ Los Angeles CA 90017 USA Noel H. Fleming Director of 

Legislative and Legal Century City Chamber of Commerce http://centurycitycc.com/  Los Angeles CA  90067 USA Susan Bursk CEO

CEO www.ceo.com

China International Trading Platform for Trade in 

Services

Tisunion.com

Chinese Chamber of Commerce LA http://www.lachinesechamber.org

/

Los Angeles CA  90012  USA

Cinemacon http://cinemacon.com/ Great Neck NY  11021 USA Mitch Neuhauser Managing Director

Cinthia Tan Design http://cynthiatandesign.com

Citizens Campaign for the Environment (CCE) www.citizenscampaign.org Farmingdale NY  11735 USA Adrienne Esposito Executive Director

Citrus Valley Association of Realtors http://idp.crmls.org/idp/cvarhome.

jsp

Glendora CA 91740 USA

City of Long Beach Office of Sustainability www.longbeach.gov/citymanager/

sustainability/energy/default.asp

Long Beach, CA  90802 USA Melodi Nantes Executive Assistant

City of Los Angeles https://www.linkedin.com/redirect

?url=http%3A%2F%2Flacity%2Eorg

Los Angeles CA  90012  USA

Civic Business Journal (CBJ) www.civicbusinessjournal.com Irvine CA 92619 USA



Claremont Chamber of Commerce http://www.claremontchamber.or

g/

Claremont CA 91711 USA

Clean Business Investment Summit www.ccvf.org/ Santa Barbara CA  93101 USA Jerry Knotts President/CEO

Clean Cities - Department of Energy www1.eere.energy.gov/cleancities

/

Morgantown WV  26507 USA Dennis A. Smith National Clean Cities 

DirectorClean Coalition www.clean-coalition.org Menlo Park CA 94025 USA

Clean Edge http://cleanedge.com Bryce Yonker Director, Business 

DevelopmentClean Energy Alliance www.cleanenergyalliance.com

Clean Energy Authority www.cleanenergyauthority.com/ Evergreen CO   80439 USA Christopher 

Minott

News Desk

Clean Energy Creditials http://www.cleanenergycredential

s.org/Clean Energy Finance and Investment Authority 

(CEFIA)

www.ctcleanenergy.com/ Rocky Hill CT 6067 USA

Clean Energy Manufacturing Initiative

Clean Energy Pipeline www.cleanenergypipeline.com New York NY 10001  USA

Clean Energy Project, Inc. (CEP) www.cleanenergyprojectnv.org Las Vegas NV 89101  USA

Clean Energy Research Center – Los Angeles 

(CERC-LA)

http://cerc.ucla.edu/ Los Angeles CA  90095  USA Michael Swords Executive Director of 

Strategic Research Clean Energy Trust (CET) www.cleanenergytrust.org/ Chicago  IL 60602  USA

Clean Energy Trust www.cleanenergytrust.org/ Chicago  IL 60602  USA

Clean Tech Open http://www.cleantechopen.com/ Palo Alto CA  94304  USA

Clean Tech Summitt http://cleantechsummit.com/ Craig Simak Program, Speaking 

& SponsorshipClean Techies http://cleantechies.com/ Austin TX  USA

Clean Technica www.cleantechnica.com

Clean Technology Council http://www.cleantechnologycounc

il.org/Clean Vehicle Rebate Project  https://energycenter.org/clean-

vehicle-rebate-project

San Diego CA 92123  USA

Cleantech Advocates http://cleantechadvocates.com/ Sacramento CA  95814  USA Linda S. Adams Senior Advisor

CleanTech Alps www.cleantech-alps.com/ 1950 Sion

Cleantech Boston www.cleantechboston.com/ Boston MA Matthew Liebhold Marketer, 

Advertiser, CleanTech Connections www.ctechconnect.com Phoenix AZ 85086

CleanTech Energy www.cleantechenergy.com San Diego CA  92131

Cleantech Group www.cleantech.com New York NY  10010  USA

Cleantech Incubators http://www.cleanenergyalliance.co

m/Members.htmlCleantech Incubators http://www.actionnewengland.org

/incubators

Fall River MA  2723

Cleantech Innovation Summit www.borderstep.de

Cleantech Institute www.cleantechinstitute.org Moffett Field CA  94035 

CleanTech Investor www.cleantechinvestor.com London UK

Cleantech IQ http://cleantechiq.com/

CleanTech Los Angeles http://cleantechla.org/ Los Angeles CA  90013  USA

Cleantech Los Angeles Investor Series www.cleantechlainvestorseries.co

m

Los Angeles CA  90013  USA

Cleantech Open www2.cleantechopen.org Palo Alto CA  94304  USA

Cleantech Open www2.cleantechopen.org Palo Alto CA  94304  USA

Cleantech San Diego www.cleantechsandiego.org San Diego CA 92112 USA

Cleantech San Diego www.cleantechsandiego.org San Diego CA 92112 USA

Clearstone Venture Partners http://www.clearstone.com/ Santa Monica CA  90401 USA

Clickbank http://www.clickbank.com/ Boise ID  83706 USA

CMG Consulting LLC

CMG Consulting LLC

www.512cmg.com High Point NC 27265 USA

Coachella Valley Economic Partnership http://cvep.com/about.html Palm Desert CA  92211 USA

http://www.clearstone.com/content/html/home.htm


College Newspapers http://www.thecorsaironline.com/

College of the Canyons http://www.canyons.edu/Pages/H

ome.aspx

Valencia CA  91355 USA

Collegiate Wind Competition https://www4.eere.energy.gov/wi

nd/windcompetition/homeCoLoft  www.coloft.com Santa Monica CA 90401 USA

Colorado Cleantech Industries Association (CCIA) www.coloradocleantech.com Golden CO 80401 USA

Comm Partners www.CommPartners.com Columbia MD  21046 USA

Commercial Building Energy Use Disclosure 

Program - AB 1103

www.energy.ca.gov/ab1103

Commercial Property Executive http://www.cpexecutive.com/ Suzann D. 

Silverman

Editor-in-Chief

Commercially Available LED Product Evaluation 

and Reporting (CALiPER)Community Associations Institute www.caionline.org Falls Church VA  22042 USA

Community Development Financial Institutions 

Fund

http://www.cdfifund.gov/ Washington DC  20220 USA

Community Redevelopment Agency of Los 

Angeles

http://www.crala.org/internet-

site/index.cfm

Los Angeles CA 90013 USA

Community-Wealth http://community-wealth.org/ Takoma Park MD  20912 USA John Duda media inquiries

Companies and Contact to Add www.cleantechlainvestorseries.co

m/Connect http://connect.org  La Jolla CA 92037  USA

Conservation Services Group www.csgrp.com Westborough MA 1581 USA

Consortium for Energy Efficiency, Inc. http://www.cee1.org/ Boston MA 2114 USA

Construction Industry Air Quality Coalition http://ciaqc.com/ West Covina CA  91791 USA

Construction Industry Coalition on Water Quality http://www.cicwq.org/ West Covina CA  91791 USA

Cool Roof Rating Council http://coolroofs.org Oakland CA  94612 USA

Cooley LLP http://www.cooley.com/index.asp

x

USA Erin Lebe Press Contacts

Coroflot Coroflot.com New York NY  10012 USA

Corporate Responsibility Magazine www.thecro.com/

CoStar www.costar.com Washington DC  20005 USA

County Office of Sustainability www.green.lacounty.gov

CPI Media Group http://www.cpimediagroup.com/ Dubai UAE

CPV Sentinel Energy Project (SEP) www.cpvsentinel.com North Palm Springs CA  92258  USA

Crashspace www.crashspace.org

Craton Equity Partners http://www.cratonep.com/  Beverly Hills CA  90212  USA

Crave Lab www.cravelab.com Los Angeles CA 90012 USA

Cross Campus www.crosscamp.us Santa Monica CA USA

Crosscut Ventures www.crosscutventures.com/

Crowd Fund Beat  www.crowdfundbeat.com San Francisco CA 94105  USA

CSRHub www.csrhub.com

Culver City Chamber of Commerce www.culvercitychamber.com Culver City CA  90230 USA Barbara Brody Contact Person

Daily Trojan http://dailytrojan.com/

Data.gov http://www.data.gov/

Database of State Incentives for Renewables and 

Efficiency 

www.dsireusa.org

Department of Energy http://energy.gov/ Washington  DC 20585 USA

Department of Public Works www.dpw.lacounty.gov Alhambra CA  91803  USA

DigialLA http://www.digia.com/fi/ Helsinki 00380  Finland

Digital Ad Agencies 

Digital Hollywood www.digitalhollywood.com 



Digital Media First www.digitalfirstmedia.com Denver CO 80202 USA Jeremy Fielding

DigitalLA www.digitalla.net USA  Kevin Winston CEO

DJF Frontier http://www.dfjfrontier.com/ Beverly Hills CA 90212 USA David Cremin Managing Director

Dow Jones Sustainability Index www.sustainability-indices.com/

Downtown Santa Monica, Inc. www.downtownsm.com Santa Monica CA  90401 USA

Drive Clean California - California Air Resources 

Board

www.driveclean.ca.gov/

DSIRE www.dsireusa.org

e.Republic http://www.erepublic.com/ Folsom CA  95630 USA

e4Mobility Alliance 

Earthshare www.earthshare.org Bethesda MD 20814

Earthshare - California www.earthshareca.org San Francisco CA 94102

ecobee www.ecobee.com/ Toronto ON M5V 3E7 CN

EcoCAR 3 http://ecocar3.org/ Kimberly DeClark Communications & 

Logistics ManagerEcomedia  http://ecomedia.cbs.com

Economic & Workforce Development 

Department

http://ewddlacity.com/ Los Angles CA 90017 USA

EcoSeed http://www.ecoseed.org/

Edge.LA -Los Angeles Mayor's Council on Industry 

and Innovation

http://laedc.org/inla/ Los Angeles Angeles 90024 USA Lawren Markle Director of Public 

Relations eeGreen http://eegreen.com/ Greg Linsmeier Admin Organization

Efficiency First www.efficiencyfirst.org San Francisco CA 94105 USA

Efficiency First California www.efficiencyfirstca.org Oakland CA 94607 USA Stacy Butler Marketing Officer

El Monte - South El Monte Chamber of 

Commerce

http://www.emsem.biz/

Electric & Gas Industries Association http://www.egia.org/ Sacramento CA  95821 USA

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) www.epri.com

Elephant Journal www.elephantjournal.com

Employers Group http://www.employersgroup.com/

Encino Chamber of Commerce http://encinochamber.org/ Encino CA  91316  USA

enerG Magazine www.altenerg.com Marlton NJ  8053 USA Bob Heiman Sales & Marketing

Energy Biz www.energybiz.com Aurora CO  80014 USA

Energy Digital www.energydigital.com

Energy Efficiency Funding Group, LLC www.sellingenergy.com San Francisco 94105 USA

Energy Excellerator www.energyexcelerator.com Honolulu HI 96813 USA

Energy Folks www.energyfolks.com

Energy Foundation www.ef.org San Francisco CA 94111 USA

Energy Insights www.energyinsight.info

Energy Literacy Framework

Energy Manager Today www.energymanagertoday.com Fort Collins CO  80526 USA Linda Hardesty Managing Editor

Energy Map http://energymap-scu.org/

Energy Star http://www.energystar.gov/

Energy Storage Exchange www.energystorageexchange.org/

projectsEnergy Storage Journal www.energystoragejournal.com

Energy Storage Online www.energy-storage-

online.com/cipp/md_energy/custo

Düsseldorf  40474

Energy Trend http://www.energytrend.com/ Shenzhen  P.R. China Paula Peng Media Partner

Energywise / IEE Spectrum http://newsmanager.commpartner

s.com/ieeew/issues/

http://www.dfjfrontier.com/


ENF Solar www.enfsolar.com Wuhu Anhui China

Engadget www.engadget.com Michael Gorman Editor-in-chief

Entrepreneur Sky entrepreneursky.com

Entrepreneurs' Organization http://www.eonetwork.org/

Enviormental LA http://environmentla.com/ Amy Schulenberg Contact Person

Environment & Energy Publishing (E&E) www.eenews.net/ Washington, D.C. 20001  USA Josh Kurtz Environment & 

Energy Daily EditorEnvironmental Advocates of New York www.eany.org Albany NY  12210 USA

Environmental and Energy Study Institute (EESI) www.eesi.org Washington  DC 20036 USA

Environmental Defense Fund http://www.edf.org/

Environmental Energy Technologies Division www.eetd.lbl.gov Berkeley 94720 USA

Environmental Finance / Field Gibson Media 

Ltd.  

www.environmental-finance.com London SE1 9EL

Environmental Leader http://www.environmentalleader.c

om/

Jessica Lyons 

Hardcastle

Managing Editor

Enviormental LA http://environmentla.com/ Amy Schulenberg Contact Person

EPA Green Power Partnership http://www.epa.gov/greenpower Washington DC  20460 USA James Critchfield Green Power 

Partnership DirectoreReleases www.ereleases.com Baltimore MD  21236  USA

Ethical Markets Media http://www.ethicalmarkets.com/ St. Augustine FL  32085 USA

Eureka Building www.eurekabuilding.com Irvine CA 92606 USA

EV Connect www.evconnect.com/ Los Angeles CA  90015 USA

Expansion Capital www.expansioncapital.com/cresou

rces.php

Darien CT  6820 USA

Fairs and Exhibition Service http://www.feskhi.com/

Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) http://energy.gov/eere/femp/fede

ral-energy-management-program

Washington  DC 20585 USA http://energy.gov

/eere/femp/federFilipino American Chamber of Commerce SFV http://www.facc-sfv.org/ Sherman Oaks CA 91403 USA  Shirley Lumanog Secretary 

Financial Times www.ft.com

Finextra http://www.finextra.com/

Fixing Angelenos Stuck in Traffic (FAST) http://www.fastla.org/ Los Angeles CA  90071 USA Hilary Norton Executive Director

FLoW http://flow.caltech.edu/ Pasadema CA 91125 USA Stephanie C. 

Yanchinski

Executive Director

Forward Ventures http://www.forwardventures.com/ San Diego CA  92121 USA

Founder Panel www.meetup.com/FounderPanel

Future 360.tv http://future360.tv/

FuturePorts http://www.futureports.org/ San Pedro CA  90733 USA Elizabeth Warren Executive Director

Gadget Review www.gadgetreview.com 

GarysGuide   http://garysguide.com/events

Gateway To LA http://www.gatewaytola.org/  Los Angeles CA  90045  USA

g-bit - Green Business Informatics Tool www.gbit.com Chris Wedding Co-founder

Geek Review www.geekreview.com

Glendale Association of Realtors http://www.gaor.org/ Glendale CA   91205 USA

Glendale Chamber of Commerce http://www.glendaleazchamber.or

g/

GLENDALE AZ  85301 USA

Global Change Associates Inc. www.global-change.com New York NY 10025 USA Peter C. Fusaro Chairman & 

Founder, Global Global Cleantech Cluster Association www.globalcleantech.org Christian 

Haeuselmann

Chair

Global Green www.globalgreen.org/events/ Santa Monica CA   90405 USA

Global Real Estate Sustainability Benchmark 

(GRESB)

www.gresb.com Nils Kok CEO

Global Reporting Initiative www.globalreporting.org

Globe Street www.globest.com/ New York NY  10271 USA

http://www.engadget.com/about/editors/michael-gorman
http://energy.gov/eere/femp/federal-energy-management-program-contacts
http://energy.gov/eere/femp/federal-energy-management-program-contacts
http://forwardventures.com/
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/futureports
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/gateway-la


Go Solar California www.gosolarcalifornia.org/

GO-Biz http://business.ca.go Sacramento CA USA

Goods Corp  www.goodcorps.com Los Angeles CA  90048 USA

Google Developer Group www.meetup.com/gdg-silicon-

valleyGooglepreneurs http://googlepreneurs.org/

Gov Events www.govevents.com

Government Technology www.govtech.com Steve Towns  Editor

Greater Lakewood Chamber of Commerce http://www.lakewoodchamber.co

m/

Lakewood CA  90712  USA

Greater Los Angeles African American Chamber 

of Commerce (GLAAACC)

http://www.glaaacc.org/ Los Angeles CA  90056 USA

Green Biz www.greenbiz.com

Green Biz LA  http://greenbizla.com

Green Builder Media www.greenbuildermedia.com/mag

azine

Eastsound WA  98245 USA Matthew Power Editor-in-Chief

Green Building Certification Institute www.gbci.org/

Green Building Council, Los Angeles Chapter  

(USGBC-LA)

www.usgbc-la.org/ Los Angeles CA 90071 www.usgbc.org/p

eopleGreen Button www.greenbuttondata.org

Green Drinks http://greendrinks.org/ Edwin Datschefski Founder and 

International Green Momentum www.greenmomentum.com Benito Juárez México

Green Power Academy www.greenpoweracademy.com/ London SE1 7SJ England

Green Power Conferences www.greenpowerconferences.com London SE1 7SJ England

Green Power Conferences www.greenpowerconferences.com London SE1 7SJ UK

Green Racing http://greenracingcup.org/

Green Review  www.greenbiz.com

Green Start http://dev3.greenstart.com/

Green Technology Magazine www.green-technology.org Pasadena CA 91103 USA

Green VC www.greenvc.org Berkeley CA  94704 USA

Green Wish www.greenwish.com Gardner KS  66030 USA

Green World City www.greenworldcity.com Sydney 2000 Austraila

GreenHomes America 

 - Irvine, CA 

http://greenhomesamerica.com/ Irvine CA 92618

Greenprint Foundation http://uli.org/ Washington DC  20007

GreenTech Exchange (GTEx) www.greentechexchange.ca

Greentech Lead www.greentechlead.com Patparganj Delhi India

GreenTech Media www.greentechmedia.com Boston MA  2109 USA

Greentown Labs http://greentownlabs.org/ Somerville MA  2143 USA

GridWise Architecture Council www.gridwiseac.org Richland WA  99352 USA

H20Tech Connect  www.mwdh2o.com  Los Angeles CA  90012 USA

Hacker and Founders www.meetup.com/Hackers-and-

FoundersHarbor Association of Industry & Commerce http://www.harborassn.com/ Sunland CA  91041 USA

Harbor City/Harbor Gateway Chamber of 

Commerce

http://hchgchamber.com/ Harbor City CA  90710 USA

Harbor Trucking Association http://www.harbortruckers.com/ Long Beach CA  90832 USA Alex Cherin  Executive Director

Hax Asia www.haxasia.com http://www.haxas

ia.com/people/HAXLR8R www.haxlr8r.com

High Tech Business Association http://www.anderson.ucla.edu/clu

bs-and-

Los Angeles CA  90095 USA

Hollywood Chamber of Commerce http://www.hollywoodchamber.ne

t/

Hollywood CA  90028 USA

http://www.usgbc.org/people
http://www.usgbc.org/people
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/hollywood-chamber-commerce


Home Energy Magazine www.homeenergy.org Berkeley CA  94702 USA

Home Performance Coalition http://www.homeperformance.org

/

Moon Township PA  15108 USA

Home Toys www.hometoys.com San Diego CA 92169  USA

Hospital Association of Southern California 

(HASC)

http://www.hasc.org/ Los Angeles CA  90071 USA

Hotel Association of Los Angeles http://www.hotelassociationla.co

m/

 Los Angeles  CA  90071  USA

IBF- International Business Forum www.ibfconferences.com/ Jericho NY 11753 USA

iConservo http://iconservo.com/ Irvine CA 92618 USA

ICSC - The International Council of Shopping 

Centers www.icsc.org

http://www.icsc.org/ New York NY  10020 USA

IDSA-LA is the Los Angeles Chapter of the 

Industrial Designers Society of America

http://idsala.wordpress.com/ Shelly Takahashi Chapter Chair

IFMA - International Facility Management 

Association - www.ifma.org

http://www.ifma.org/ Houston TX 77024 USA

IFPA - Independent Free Papers of America www.ifpa.com/ Columbia TN 38401 USA  Douglas Fry Executive Director

Imagine H20 http://www.imagineh2o.org/about

/

USA

Important Media www.importantmedia.org USA

Industrial Environmental Association http://iea-sd.com/ Coronado CA  92118 USA  Jack Monge Executive Director

Industry Dive www.industrydive.com Washington DC  20036 USA

Industry Manufacturers Council City of Industry CA  91744  USA

Initiative for a Competitive Inner City http://www.icic.org/

Inland Valley Daily Bulletin http://www.dailybulletin.com/

Innosphere http://www.innosphere.org/ Fort Collins CO 80524 USA

InnovatioNews http://innovationews.com/

InSoCal CONNECT www.insocalconnect.org Murrieta CA  92562 USA

Institute for Local Government www.ca-ilg.org Sacramento CA  95814 USA

Institute of Local Self-Reliance www.ilsr.org Minneapolis MN 55406 USA

Interior Design Los Angeles - ASID Los Angeles 

Chapter 

http://asidla.org/ West Hollywood CA  90069 USA

International Energy Agency www.iea.org Paris 75739 France

International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA) www.irena.org/ Abu Dhabi United 

Arab Interstate Renewable Energy Council, Inc. (IREC) www.irecusa.org Latham NY 12110 USA

Interwest Energy Alliance (IEA) www.interwest.org/ Santa Fe NM 87504 USA Sarah Propst Executive Director

IRS Tax Incentive http://goo.gl/aY8DtN

Irwindale Chamber of Commerce http://www.irwindalechamber.org

/

Irwindale CA  91706 USA http://www.irwin

dalechamber.org/Israeli Foreign Trade Administration at the 

Ministry of Economy

http://itrade.gov.il/

iStock Analyst www.istockanalyst.com Salem OR 97302 USA

Jason Calcanis http://calacanis.com/

Jet Propulsion Laboratory http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/ Charles Elachi Director

John Battelle www.battellemedia.com John Battelle Director

John Merck Fund http://www.jmfund.org/ Boston MA 2109 USA

Justmeans www.justmeans.com

Keystone Energy Efficiency Alliance www.energywisepa.org

Knowledge Discovery Framework

Korean American Chamber of Commerce of Los 

Angeles

Unable to translate

L.A. Cleantech Incubator (LACI) www.laincubator.org Los Angeles CA 90013 USA

L.A. SHARES http://www.lashares.org/

LA Better Building Challenge http://la-bbc.com/ Los Angeles CA  90013 USA David Hodgins Executive Director

mailto:s.takahashi.design@gmail.com
http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/la-shares


LA Business Journal www.labusinessjournal.com Los Angeles CA  90036  USA 

La Cañada Flintridge Chamber of Commerce http://www.lacanadaflintridge.co

m/

La Cañada Flintridge CA  91011 USA

LA Chamber of Commerce http://www.lachamber.com/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA

LA Downtown News www.ladowntownnews.com Los Angeles CA 90026 USA

LA Live Talk http://livetalksla.org/ Ted Habte-Gabr Producer

LA River Corp www.larivercorp.com Los Angeles CA 90065 USA

LA Tech Happy Hour www.meetup.com/LA-Tech-Happy-Hour/

LA Tech Review - latechreview.COM is available http://www.lawtechreview.com/

LA Tech Rise http://latechrise.com/

Labs21: Laboratories for the 21st Century Webiste not found

LADWP Energy Efficiency Technology and 

Customer Engagement Centers

Website not found

Larta Institute www.larta.org Los Angeles CA 90014 USA

Launchpad http://launchpad.la

LAVA - Los Angeles Venture Association www.lava.com

Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory www.lbl.gov Berkeley CA 94720 USA Lyn Hunter  Lab editor

League of California Cities

1400 K Street Suite 400, Sacramento, CA 95814 • 

www.cacities.org Sacramento CA  95814 USA

LEED Online www.leedonline.com

Lighting Facts http://www.lightingfacts.com/

Lighting Prize (L Prize) http://www.lightingprize.org/

List of Accelerators Los Angeles www.socaltech.com/incubate.php  Westlake Village CA  91361 USA

List of California Ad Agencies www.alladvertisingagencies.com/agency/california.html

LJB Management Inc. www.ljbmanagement.com San Diego CA 92169  USA

Local Government Commission www.lgc.org/ Sacramento CA  95814 USA

Long Beach Area Chamber of Commerce http://www.lbchamber.com/ Long Beach CA  90831 USA

Long Beach College http://www.lbcc.edu/ Long Beach CA  90808 USA Ross Miyashiro

Long Beach Press Telegram www.presstelegram.com

LA Chamber of Commerce http://www.lachamber.com/ Los Angeles CA  90017 USA

Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce - 

Current Members

www.la.us.emb-japan.go.jp/

Los Angeles Business Council http://www.labusinesscouncil.org/

Los Angeles chapter of the American Institute of 

Architects

www.aialosangeles.org

Los Angeles Clean Cities Coalition http://lacity.org/residents/CitywideServices/ServiceDetail/index.htm?laServiceId=3744&laCategory=337Los Angeles, CA 90015 USA

Los Angeles Cleantech Incubator http://laincubator.org/about/ Los Angeles CA 90013 USA

Los Angeles County http://www.lacounty.gov/ Los Angeles CA 90012 USA

Los Angeles County Bicycle Coalition http://la-bike.org/ Los Angeles CA 90014  USA

Los Angeles County Economic Development Corp. http://laedc.org/ Los Angeles CA  90071 USA Rick Davila Manager, 

Information SystemsLos Angeles County Economic Development 

Corporation (LAEDC)

http://lacountystrategicplan.com/ JoAnne Golden Director of Public 

PolicyLos Angeles Regional Agency www.laregionalagency.us/

Los Angeles Regional Collaborative for Climate 

Action and Sustainability

www.laregionalcollaborative.com Los Angeles, CA CA 90095 USA

Los Angeles Works www.losangelesworks.org Los Angeles CA  90012 USA

Louisville Agriculture and Cleantech Accelerator  www.vilcap.com/portfolio/louisville                 Washington DC  20004 USA

Low Carbon Energy Investor - PEI New York www.lowcarbonenergyinvestor.comNew York NY  10036 USA Bruno Alves Editor

Luskin Center For Innovation http://innovation.luskin.ucla.edu/ Los Angeles CA  90095 USA J.R. DeShazo Director

MA Clean Energy Council | Boston, MA http://www.necec.org/ Boston MA 2110 USA



Mailbu Chamber of Commerce http://www.malibu.org/ Malibu CA  90265 USA

Manhattan Beach Chamber of Commerce http://www.manhattanbeachcham

ber.com/Manhattan Chamber of Commerce www.manhattancc.org New York NY 10018 USA

marcus evans inc www.marcusevans.com San Diego CA 92128 USA

Market Watch www.marketwatch.com

Maryland Clean Energy Center (MCEC) www.mdcleanenergy.org Annapolis MD 21401 USA

Massachusetts Clean Energy Center (MassCEC) www.masscec.com Boston MA 2110 USA

Massachusetts Institute of Technology http://web.mit.edu/ Cambridge MA 2139 USA

Maverick Angels - Southern California www.maverickangels.com

Maverick Angels -Northern California www.maverickangels.com

Maverick Angles http://www.maverickangels.com/

Mayhem Studios www.mayhemstudios.com Los Angeles CA

Measurabl www.measurabl.com/ San Diego CA 92103 Matt Ellis Founder

Metropolitan Water District of Southern 

California - Be Water Wise 

www.bewaterwise.com

Michigan Energy Innovation Business Council 

(MiEIBC)

www.mieibc.org Lansing MI 48933

MicroCap Review www.microcapreview.com Shelly Kraft CEO 

Miramar Ventures http://www.miramarvp.com/ Corona del Mar CA  92625 Bruce Hallett Managing Director

MIT Entrepreneurship Review http://miter.mit.edu

Mondaq http://www.mondaq.com/ Charles Aspinwall Worldwide 

Commercial Montebello Chamber of Commerce http://www.montebellochamber.o

rg/

Montebello CA  90640

More CoWorking Spaces LA www.socaltech.com/incubate.php Westlake Village CA  91361

Motion Picture Association of America http://www.mpaa.org/

Multi-Housing News http://www.multihousingnews.com/New York NY 10017 Jeff Adler

MWP - Metropolitan Water District of Southern 

California

www.mwdh2o.com Los Angeles CA 90012-2944

NACS - The Association for Convenience & Fuel 

Retailing  

www.nacsonline.com Washington DC 20036

NAESCO -  National Association of Energy Service 

Companies - 

www.naesco.org

NAIOP Southern California http://www.naiopsocal.org/ Costa Mesa CA 92626

NASDAQ http://www.nasdaq.com/ New York  NY 10006

Nation Builder http://nationbuilder.com/ Los Angeles CA 90071

National Advanced Biofuels Consortium http://www.nabcprojects.org/ Denver West 

Parkway

MS 3511

National Advertising Network, Inc. (NANI)

National Association of Theatre Owners

natoonline.org

www.natoonline.org Washington DC 20036 USA

National Association of Women Business Owners - 

LA

http://www.nawbola.org/ Los Angeles CA  90071

National Latina Business Women Association of 

Los Angeles

http://www.nlbwa-la.org/ Los Angeles CA 90064

National Renewable Energy Association www.nrel.gov Golden CO 80401

National Rural Electric Cooperative Association 

(NRECA)

www.nreca.coop/ Arlington VA 22203

Nationwide Newspapers Advertising www.nationwideadvertising.com Orlando FL 32819

Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) www.nrdc.org New York NY 10011

Net Impact https://netimpact.org/  San Francisco CA  94105

Network Advertising Initiative (NAI) www.networkadvertising.org Washington DC 20006

Networking with Energy Folks www.energyfolks.com

New England Clean Energy Council (NECEC) http://www.necec.org/ Boston MA 2110

New Majority Los Angeles http://www.newmajority.com/

http://www.miramarvp.com/


New Mexico Green Chamber of Commerce www.nmgreenchamber.com Albuquerque NM 87102

New York Farm Bureau www.nyfb.org Albany NY 12205-0330

New York Hedge Fund Roundtable www.nyhfr.org New York 10018

New York Interfaith Power & Light www.newyorkipl.org Manlius  NY  13104

New York League of Conservation Voters www.nylcv.org New York NY 10004

New York State Energy Research and 

Development Authority (NYSERDA)

http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/ Albany NY 12203

News Data www.newsdata.com/cem Seattle WA 98199-1250

Newspapers http://losangelesnewsgroup.com/l

ang-logos/

Woodland Hills CA 91367

Next Energy http://www.nextenergy.org/ Detroit MI  48202

Next Generation Luminaires http://www.ngldc.org/

Next10 http://www.next10.org/ San Francisco CA 94107

NextGen Climate https://nextgenclimate.org

Noodls https://netimpact.org  San Francisco CA 94105

North American Board of Certified Energy 

Practitioners 

www.nabcep.org/ Clifton Park NY 12065

North Carolina Sustainable Energy Association 

(NCSEA)

www.energync.org Raleigh NC 27609

Novogradac & Company LLP www.novoco.com

NRG eVgo www.nrgevgo.com  Houston TX 77055

Oberlin College Launch U http://oclaunchu.com/ OBERLIN OH 44074

Office of Energy Efficiency & Renewable Energy http://energy.gov/eere/office-energy-efficiency-renewable-energyWashington  DC 20585

Office of Sustainability and the Environmen www.smgov.net/departments/ose Santa Monica CA 90401

Ohio Advanced Energy Economy (OAEE) www.ohioadvancedenergy.org Columbus OH 43215

Okapi Venture Capital http://okapivc.com/ Laguna Beach,  CA 92651

Onevest www.onevest.com New York, NY 10016

Ontraport www.ontraport.com

Opportunity Green www.opportunitygreen.com/ Loa Angeles CA 90017

PACE Business Development Center www.pacelabdc.org Los Angeles CA 90017

Pacific Palisades Chamber of Commerce http://www.palisadeschamber.co

m/

Pacific Palisades CA  90272

Palms Spring Life www.palmspringslife.com

Palomar Ventures

Pando Monthly www.pandodaily.com

Partners for Livable Communities www.livable.org Washington DC 20036

Pasadena Chamber of Commerce http://www.pasadena-

chamber.org/

Pasadena, CA 91101

Pasadena Foothills Association of Realtors http://www.pfar.org/ Pasadena CA  91106 

Pasadena Star-News http://www.pasadenastarnews.co

m/

Pasadena CA 91106 

PEHUB Community www.pehub.com/register/ New York NY 10036

PennWell Corporation - Corporate www.pennwell.com Oklahoma Tulsa 74112 USA

PG&E - Pacific Gas & Electric Company www.pge.com

Pierce College http://www.piercecollege.edu/

Plug and Play Tech Center  www.plugandplaytechcenter.com 

Plug In America   www.pluginamerica.org   San Francisco CA 94114 USA

Plugin Car www.plugincars.com/federal-and-

local-incentives-plug-hybrids-and-Plug-In Electric Drive Vehicle Credit (IRC 30D) 

Plug-In Electric Vehicle http://phev.ucdavis.edu/project/ev-explorer/Davis CA 95616 USA

http://www.okapivc.com/
http://www.palomarventures.com/


Pointview.com www.pointview.com/ Redwood City CA 94063 USA

Pomona Chamber of Commerce http://pomonachamber.org/pomo

nachamber/

Pomona  CA 91769 USA

Pono Home www.ponohome.com HI

Portland State University | Portland, OR http://www.pdx.edu/

PortTechLA www.porttechla.org San Pedro CA 90731 USA

Power Magazine www.powermag.com Thomas W. 

Overton

Technology Editor

Price Water House Cooper www.pwc.com/

Product Development and Management 

Association 

http://pdma.org/ Chicago IL  60611 USA

Proposition 39 www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/pro

position39     

Sacramento CA   95814-

5512

USA

Prospect Silicon Valley http://prospectsv.org/ San Jose CA 95133 USA

Public Utilities Reports www.fortnightly.com Reston VA 20190 USA

PV Magazine www.pv-magazine.com USA

Quora http://www.quora.com/ USA

RE Database - Renewable Energy www.re-database.com/ USA

Recharge News www.rechargenews.com Norway USA

Recording Industry Association of America https://www.riaa.com/ Washington CA 20004 USA

Red Orbit www.redorbit.com USA

Redb www.redb.net

reDiscover http://rediscovercenter.org/  Los Angeles CA 90066 USA

Redlands Daily Facts http://www.redlandsdailyfacts.co

m/

 Redlands CA USA

Redondo Beach Chamber of Commerce & Visitors 

Bureau

http://www.visitredondo.com/  Redondo Beach CA 90277 USA

Redpoint Ventures http://www.redpoint.com/ Menlo Park CA  94025 USA

Reforum - Digital www.reforum-digital.com USA

Regional Black Chamber of Commerce SFV http://www.regionalblackchamber

sfv.info/

Encino CA 91436 USA

Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative www.rggi.org Newyork NY  10007 USA

Regional Hispanic Chamber of Commerce http://regionalhispaniccc.org/ CA 90807 USA

Regional San Gabriel Valley Chamber of 

Commerce

http://www.regionalchambersgv.c

om/

Rowland Heights CA  91748 USA

Renewable Energy Alaska Project (REAP) www.alaskarenewableenergy.org Anchorage AK 99501 USA

Renewable Energy Long Island http://www.renewableenergylongi

sland.org/

East Hampton NY 11937 USA

Renewable Energy World www.renewableenergyworld.comm USA

Renewable Funding https://renewfund.com/ Oakland CA 94607 USA

Renewable Now  www.renewablenow.biz

Renewables Biz www.renewablesbiz.com Aurora  CO 80014

Resnick Institute http://resnick.caltech.edu/ Pasadena, CA 91125 USA

Resources  Links https://cleantechla.wordpress.com

/resources-and-links/

New York NY  10036 USA

Revolve Magazine www.revolve-magazine.com Brussels BG 1040 USA

Rice University | Houston, TX http://www.rice.edu/ Texas  77005-

1892

USA

Rocky Mountain Institute http://www.rmi.org/ Snowmass CO 81654  USA

Rosemead Chamber of Commerce http://www.rosemeadchamber.org

/

Rosemead CA 91770 USA

Rotary www.rotary.org Evanston IL 60201-

3698

USA

Rotary Club Los Angeles www.rotaryclubofla.com Los Angeles CA 90014 USA

Rotary District 5280 http://portal.clubrunner.ca/50010 Los Angeles CA 90045 USA

Rustic Canyon Partners http://www.rusticcanyon.com/ Santa Monica CA 90401 USA

http://www.bizfed.org/members/profile/pomona-chamber-commerce
http://www.redpoint.com/
http://www.rusticcanyon.com/


San Bernardino Sun http://www.sbsun.com/

San Diego Gas & Electric Company www.sdge.com  San Diego CA

San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership http://www.valleyconnect.com/ Irwindale CA 91706 USA

San Gabriel Valley Tribune http://www.sgvtribune.com/ West Covina CA  91790 USA

San Pedro Peninsula Chamber of Commerce http://www.sanpedrochamber.co

m/

San Pedro CA 90731 USA

Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce http://www.scvchamber.com/ Santa Clarita CA 91355 USA

Santa Monica http://www.santamonica.com/

Santa Monica Chamber of Commerce www.smchamber.com Santa Monica CA 90401

Santa Monica New Tech www.meetup.com/Santa-Monica-

New-TechSanta Monica New Tech (SMNT) http://smnewtech.com 

SCE - Southern California Edison www.sce.com Southern California 

Edison

CA 91770 USA

Schmoodz http://www.digitalfirstmedia.com/ Denver CO

Schmoozd www.schmoozd.com/ Santa Monica CA USA

SCI-Arc - Southern California Institute of 

Architecture

www.sciarc.edu Los Angeles CA 90013

Scranton Gillette Communications, Inc. http://www.scrantongillette.com/ Arlington Heights Illinois 60005

Seattle Geekly www.seattlegeekly.net USA

Securing America's Future Energy http://oilembargo40.org/ Washington DC 20036

SEED http://seedmagazine.com/

Seedstock http://seedstock.com 

Seimer www.siemer.com CA 90401 USA

Selling Energy www.sellingenergy.com

Sempra Energy www.sempra.com CA 92101-3017 USA

Shelton Capital - Green Fund http://sheltoncap.com/ Denver CA 80265-2077 USA

Sheperd Ventures http://www.shepherdventures.co

m/

San Diego CA USA

Sigma Chi Alumni Association - Los Angeles www.lasig.com/main.html  Manhattan Beach CA 90266 USA

Sigma Chi Alumni Association - National http://sigmachi.org/chapters/alum

ni

Evanston CA USA

Silicon Valley Startup to IPO www.meetup.com/Silicon-Valley-Startup-Idea-to-IPO

SiliconBeachLA www.siliconbeachla.com Daniel Coccia CEO/Microsoft

Skiosos www.skipso.com

Slow Money SoCal www.slowmoneysocal.org

SM New Tech http://www.builtinla.com/events/s

m-new-tech-meetup-november-

Los Angeles CA 90025 USA

Smart Grid Consumar Collaborative http://smartgridcc.org/ Atlanta GA 30303 USA

Smart Grid Library www.smartgridlibrary.com consultant Bill Maikranz

Smart Grid Observer www.smartgridobserver.com

SMUD - Sacramento Municipal Utility District www.smud.org Sacramento CA 95817 USA

SoCal Assoc Non-Profit Housing www.scanph.org Los Angeles CA 90020 USA

SoCal Gas - Southern California Gas Company www.socalgas.com/

SoCal Smart Water www.wocalsmartwater.com

SoCal WaterSmart www.socalwatersmart.com Sacramento CA 95821 USA

SoCalTech.com http://socaltech.com  Westlake Village CA  91361 USA

Solar Decathlon http://www.solardecathlon2014.fr/en/Vincennes CA 94300 USA

Solar Energy Finance Association www.sefa-finance.org

Solarplaza International BV  www.solarplaza.com Rotterdam CA USA

http://www.shepherdventures.com/


Solid-State Lighting GATEWAY Demonstrations http://energy.gov/eere/ssl/gatewa

y-demonstration-outdoor-projects

Washington DC 20585 USA

South Asian Business Alliance Network (SABAN) http://www.bizfed.org/members/p

rofile/south-asian-business-alliance-

Los Angeles CA 90012 USA Executive Director Mohammed Islam

South Bay Association of Chambers of Commerce http://www.sbacc.com/

South Bay Association of Realtors http://www.southbayaor.com/ Torrance CA 90501 USA

South Carolina Clean Energy Business Alliance 

(SCCEBA)

www.scceba.org Columbia SC 29205 USA

South Coast Air Quality Management District http://www.aqmd.gov/ Diamond Bar CA  91765 USA

Southern California Association of Governments 

(SCAG) 

www.scag.ca.gov

Southern California Edison  www.sce.com

Southern California Leadership Council http://socallc.org/ Los Angeles CA 90071 USA

Southern California Minority Supplier 

Development Council, Inc. (SCMSDC)

http://www.scmsdc.org/ Los Angeles CA 90017-2711 USA Director of Events Lauren Knight

Southern California Public Power Authority http://www.scppa.org/ Glendora CA 91740 USA

Southern California Public Radio www.scpr.org Pasadena CA  91105 USA

Southland Regional Association of Realtors http://www.srar.com/ California CA 91406 USA General Inquiries

Splash Magazines Worldwide www.lasplash.com Los Angeles CA 90046 USA General Inquiries

square 1 bank https://www.square1financial.com

/

Durham NC 27701  USA

Stakeholders Capital www.stakeholderscapital.com Amherst MA 1002 USA

Standards Development https://standardsdevelopment.bsig

roup.com/

London USA

Starlight Capital www.starlightcapital.com

Starlight Investments www.starlightinvestments.com/

Start Engine www.startengine.com Santa Monica CA 90401 USA

Startup Grin www.startupgrind.com

Startups Uncensored www.startupsuncensored.com

Statewide Energy Efficiency Collaborative www.lgc.org/caseec Sacramento CA 95814-2736 USA

Stock News Now www.stocknewsnow.com

Strategy Analytics http://www.strategyanalytics.com/

Street Insider www.streetinsider.com Birmingham MI 48009 USA

Stubbs Alderton & Markiles http://stubbsalderton.com/precceleratorSherman Oaks CA 91403 USA

Sun Wind Energy www.sunwindenergy.com Bielefeld USA

SunSpec Alliance www.sunspec.org San Jose CA 95117 USA

Super Green Solutions www.supergreensolutions.com West Palm Beach FL 33411 USA

Supporting Organizations  Florida FL 33411 USA

Sustainability Council of Orange County http://www.ocsustainability.org/

Sustainable Brands www.sustainablebrands.com San Francisco 94110  USA

Sustainable Busines Council LA www.sustainablebc.org

Sustainable Business www.sustainablebusiness.com San Francisco CA 94110 USA

Sustainable Enterprises Media, Inc. https://connect.data.com/company/view/oGuYdMCvHlhq3pX-jYxDKQSan Francisco CA 94110 USA

Sustainable Real Estate Solutions http://srmnetwork.com/ Trumbull CT 6611 USA

Sustainable Ventures Development Partners http://www.sustainableventures.co.uk/London SE1 1HL USA

Sustainable Works www.sustainableworks.org Santa Monica CA 90405 USA

Sustainable World Capital http://www.sustainableworldequity.com/Atlanta Georgia 30326 USA

SV ANGEL http://svangel.com/ San Francisco CA 94102 USA

Tax Exempt World www.taxexemptworld.com/

Team California http://www.teamca.org/ Granite Bay CA   95746 USA Mary Ingersoll Executive Director 



Tech Coast Venture Network www.tcvn.org

Tech In Motion Events www.techinmotionevents.com

Tech Investor News http://www.techinvestornews.com

/Tech Venue www.techvenue.com 

TechCoast Angels San Francisco CA 94107 USA

Techfire www.techfire.co Santa Monica CA 90401 USA David C. Murphy  Founder & CEO

Technology Association of Oregon http://www.techoregon.org/ Portland 97232 USA

Technology Council of Southern California http://www.tcosc.org/site/c.jeJNIR

OxErH/b.3643383/k.16AB/Technol

Torrance CA 90505 USA Catrina Luedtke  Executive Director

TechZulu www.techzulu.com

Telluride Venture Partners | Telluride, CO http://www.tellurideva.com/ Telluride 81435 USA

Terrapin www.terrapinn.com/business%20directory/ London EC1N 8EL USA

The 40 Percent Symposium www.40percentsymposium.com West Yorkshire LS29 9NJ USA

The Alliance for Clean Energy New York (ACE NY) www.aceny.org  Albany NY  12210 USA

The American Council On Renewable Energy  

(ACORE) 

www.acore.org Washington DC 20006 USA

The Aspen Institute www.aspeninstitute.org Washington DC 20036 USA

The Bixel Exchange http://www.bixelexchange.com/ Los Angeles CA 90017 USA

The Broad Foundation www.broadfoundation.org/ Santa Monica  90405 USA

The Cleantech Open www2.cleantechopen.org Palo Alto CA 94304 USA

The Desert Sun www.desertsun.com  Palm Springs CA 92263 USA

The Electrical Energy Storage Magazine www.ees-magazine.com/ Sabine Kloos Editor in Chief

The Energy Industry Times http://www.teitimes.com/ London E17 4JS USA

The Fuel Economy www.fueleconomy.gov Laurel MD 20707 USA

The Green Lava Whiteboard codenamelavagreen.wordpress.co

mThe Green Production Guide  http://www.greenproductionguide

.com/the hubla www.thehubla.com Los Angeles CA 90013 USA

The International Society of Sustainability 

Professionals

www.sustainabilityprofessionals.or

gThe Journal of Sustainable Real Estate http://www.josre.org/ San Diego CA 92111 USA

The McClatchy Company www.mcclatchy.com Sacramento CA 95816 USA Peter Tira Communications 

DirectorThe National Renewable Energy Laboratory 

(NREL)

www.nrel.gov Golden CO 80401 USA

The Planning Report www.planningreport.com Los Angeles  90017 USA

The Street www.thestreet.com

The Sustainability Consortium www.sustainabilityconsortium.org Fayetteville AR 72701 USA Susan Arnot 

Heaney

Director, Marketing

The Valley Economic Alliance http://www.thevalley.net/ Sherman Oaks CA 91403 USA

The Yield Lab       www.theyieldlab.com  Creve Coeur MO 63132 USA

ThinkLA www.thinkla.org  Culver City CA 90232 USA

Thrive Accelerator www.thriveaccelerator.com

Times of India http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com

Toluca Lake Chamber of Commerce http://www.tolucalakechamber.co

m/

California 91610 USA Peter Generales Vice President

Torrance Area Chamber of Commerce http://torrancechamber.com/ Torrance CA 90503

Touchstone Energy Cooperatives www.touchstoneenergy.com/ Arlington VA 22203

Trammel Crow www.trammellcrow.com El Segundo 90245 USA

Trend Force http://www.trendforce.com/ USA

Triple Pundit www.triplepundit.com/ USA

http://www.techcoastangels.com/


U.S. - China Clean Tech Center www.uschinacleantech.org Los Angeles CA  90071 USA

U.S. Council on Enviormental Quality www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/ceq USA

U.S. Department of the Treasury http://www.treasury.gov/ Washington D.C. 20220 USA

U.S. Energy Information Administration  www.eia.gov Washington D.C. 20585 USA

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov

U.S. Geological Survey  www.usgs.gov/water

U.S. Government’s open data www.data.gov

U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC) http://www.usgbc.org/ Washington DC 20037 USA

U.S. Green Building Council, Los Angeles (USGBC-LA) http://usgbc-la.org Los Angeles CA 90071 USA

UC Davis Energy Efficiency Center www.eec.ucdavis.edu Davis 95616 USA

UCLA Institute of the Environment and Sustainabilitywww.environment.ucla.edu/ Los Angeles CA USA

UCLA Office of Media Relations http://newsroom.ucla.edu/ Los Angeles CA  90095 USA

UCLA Smart Grid Energy Research Center (SMERC) http://smartgrid.ucla.edu Los Angeles CA  90095 USA

Union of Concerned Scientists www.ucsusa.org Cambridge MA  02138-3780 USA

United Chambers of Commerce - SFV http://www.unitedchambers.org/ Sherman Oaks CA  91403  USA

Universal City North Hollywood Chamber of Commercehttp://www.noho.org/ North Hollywood CA  91606-3202 USA

University of California Berkeley | Berkeley, CA http://berkeley.edu/index.html Berkeley CA  USA

University of North Carolina | Charlotte, NC http://www.uncc.edu/ Charlotte NC  28223-0001 USA

Untapped Cities http://untappedcities.com/

Urban Land Institute http://uli.org/ Washington DC USA

US Renewables Group http://usregroup.com/ Santa Monica CA  90404 USA

USC Sustainability http://green.usc.edu/ Los Angeles CA  90089-3915 USA

Valley Industry & Commerce Association (VICA) http://www.vica.com/ Sherman Oaks CA 91403 USA  Jessica Yasukochi Vice President

Valley International Trade Association http://www.vitainternational.org/

Ventana Capital http://www.ventanavc.com/ Rancho Santa MargaritaCA  92688  USA

VerdeXchange News  www.gbdmagazine.com Los Angeles CA 90017 USA Justine Estee Event Manager

Vernon Chamber of Commerce http://www.vernonchamber.ca/ Vernon BC   V1T 5M2

Vietnamese American Chamber of Commerce http://www.vacoc.com/content/ Fountain Valley CA  92708 USA

Wallstree Online http://www.reuters.com/ New York NY  10036  USA

Water & Waste Digest www.wwdmag.com/ Neda Simeonova  Editorial Director 

EPA www.epa.gov/WaterSense N.W.Washington D.C. 20460 USA

West Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce http://www.westlachamber.org/ Los Angeles CA  90064 USA

Western City Magazine www.westerncity.com Sacramento CA  95814 USA

Western States Petroleum Association https://www.wspa.org/ Sacramento CA 95814 USA

Westside Today westsidetoday.com Santa Monica CA 90405 USA TJ Montemer Publisher

Wilmington Chamber of Commerce http://www.wilmingtonchamber.org/ Connie Majure-RhettPublic Policy

Wired www.wired.com

Women in Cleantech and Sustainability www.womencleantechsustainability.org

Women in Tech Network http://www.womenintechnetwork.com/Santa Monica CA  90404 USA

Woodland Hills-Tarzana Chamber of Commerce http://www.woodlandhillscc.net/ Woodland Hills CA  91367 USA

Workforce Investment Board City of Los Angeles http://wiblacity.org/ Los Angeles CA 90017 USA

World News http://wn.com/

World News Network www.wn.comwn.com

School Newspapers Online www.schoolnewspapersonline.com/clients/client-list/colleges/Burnsville MN  55337 USA

Yahoo News www.yahoo.com Sunnyvale CA  94089 USA Marissa Mayer CEO

http://usregroup.com/
http://www.ventanavc.com/
https://www.google.com.pk/search?espv=2&biw=1152&bih=763&q=marissa+mayer&stick=H4sIAAAAAAAAAGOovnz8BQMDgzUHnxCnfq6-gaFlUY6ZEpiZXJlTaaClmJ1spZ9flJ6Yl1mVWJKZn4fCsUpOzef4zhuawvm1av6FSGGjIzf9fgganAUABdLP9lgAAAA&sa=X&ei=8E-kVLzsCYLlat7ugJgN&ved=0CIkBEJsTKAEwEQ


Yardi www.yardi.com Santa Barbara CA  93117 USA

Yelp www.yelp.com San Francisco CA USA Jeremy StoppelmanCEO

Young Professionals in Energy (YPE) www.ypenergy.org Stephen Cravens  Global Executive Director

Youtube www.youtube.com San Bruno CA  94066 USA

Zero Energy Ready Home

Zimbio www.zimbio.com California  CA 94070  USA

Zone VC www.zonevc.com Menlo Park CA 94025 USA

Zoominfo www.zoominfo.com Waltham MA  2452 USA Jonathan Stern Founder and Chief Executive Officer

Global Clean Tech http://www.globalcleantech.org/member-clusters/ Christian HaeuselmannChair

Greentech Leadership www.greentechleadership.org Sacramento CA  95814 USA

youngStartup Ventures Inc. www.youngstartup.com Staten Island NY 10314 Joe Benjamin

BZ Media LLC www.bzmedia.com Melville NY 11747

http://www.youngstartup.com/
http://www.bzmedia.com/

